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Bowland with Leagram Parish Council

Peacock Hey Farm
Chipping

Preston

PR3 2QR

29" September 2012

Dear Sir
Re Planning Application No. 3/2012/0817

Park Style, Leagram, Chipping
Application for the retention of agricultural dwelling and proposed
alterations

Further to your letter of 21 September 2012, I am pleased to advise
you that the Councillors have considered the above mentioned
application, and fully support it.

Yours faithfully

J I Marginson

Parish Clerk
Bowland with Leagram Parish Council



